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From: "

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2007 11:38 AM

To: R

Subject: FW.change of last name for one of our managers (MGRM)

Hey Lyn,

This was sent back to us. Should this type of email be forwarded to Susan or should they write in a formal
request? .

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please participate in our Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: CorpAddressChange

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2007 10:42 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: FW:change of last name for one of our managers (MGRM)

Please participate in our Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: JK omniweb LLC TG

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2007 1:35 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: change of last name for one of our managers (MGRM)

Hello,

We need to change the last name of Kelly Albertson, to Kelly Fishman -- we have recently married, and
Kelly has just changed her name.

If this isn't the right way to take care of this issue, please let me know what is.

Thanks,
Jesse Fishman

Manager, JK OmniWeb LLC



